10  The Baily Star ADVERTISEMENT

DHAKA SUNDAY FEBRUARY 23, 2014

> T Sa=J1%%
“ qeey freer el = IO IR 3 et R S e
(2c0b AT Grery Tl Fiee W@ o
T ©13I2 BT CoICeT R Bangladesh Power De;:gnpment Board
Ri-bo, TS S5 QWWM(EQWWLH.T?;TTWWW _;ujacmﬂ:lmﬂg S

AT faSear, ararangt, Frareriea

CF/FTH 09¢29-L8392

T - e 2.0 /2000-38/3¢R2

7 e feeafe

TG ¢o (Wres fifE MR erme oenm e IeEEET WiEE T9 W Fenw G GEe
S femrar afeders frab 23T Femaeass A (AE 4Fg Taod e Sl TE0e0E |

CFIE (G- 00C ¢ 39, AFFEF A-poobobs
Aba-pootb-bo, FITH: rowwlds; T-I292 nhre.bd@gmail.com
EF e TAE /2Ty 205/>0/ 380 wifeds 30/03/3038

TAE *rad forel @, @ wﬂw
TIE] 22 fmate 9@ @.00
g P wﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂirl MRS

AT SEEnE A oW 4zl T
%Wwﬁrzﬁ AN I @
fgeiforna Tay ey =Yl feree | e 3@
Gy ANG gEe 99 SR (FG S (STNG
g T S5ea3e ME ©ie afele “Gedw el

car feg ey epiitg o s=@wee 710 |
e foft qgar qeEmme ¢ QT4
(BRE 9T FAH ¢ .. ER 9a AT T (AT
, T G3g

&1
S

s e

SIfEde Mrfo/203838

TrER AFANGFE Fawiag aAes dferaqs 2ode (T8 F49 & GFET
EATAT AAEE W w9 TE | AaiEd wify, SeE el wRee
T wE EEE GF T Shrerae e emenEt 97 ol @rg
www.nhrc.org.bd =1 fegfbesmm smmfa crstmarst @ s= Serary = o

L
¢ qIfefey eFAe wed Sfie s 99 fETe Gl e sy,
e ¢ qgud Ferd GlETe

T | I @ FACHA! GG | | wrwrE o w1 w/oy/2088s TEeTEa e 2 eI ey .
e <o, e, & T (e (I oS T | e 1 v @ e Rl s 2| T P, i @ AN T i g
RIS S AL 8 Ty foery e efelis sem qRhmizs e ahbal ahals : Ll b | Sietieet R By et |
ﬂﬁﬁ-ﬂ%ﬂﬂﬁiﬁﬂﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬁm TWEET € afSTE Sraey @i | AfoTeres (2T & W) g | e 8| TIEAET A, A eo Wyes PR fge 7,
T@ G b ffRve TEH SE-STWEAE 3 (T-AreFR TS @ TSy ST faSrar, AT, Fraree |
HEMH ©fF Ay Tz @I deTF HAFTE ‘3’@‘5 s &eisTe =W | T (s HOOEEYS (W) 8 | SIRAWEe BT A g | ATERET ¢o (Azes P R @Twd ©EmE IFe
o9 VT YU @AY @2 FAE NG ©F A AMGE TG, IHGH, AZFA! € G qrAZTATEE TG FE W e e |
o1 RAR SIgr fo51 ¥MfS ¢ Morrers FAl ~HE MY 0/03/038R (G- ¢ | foemd efedmma cnsrer 3 | e oRerES FrefitaTT wifereTeE weEl A
mmw%g;m%}qmmmwm@m Sfiwerad wem e dfed TR wIEA S0
feriBfES sify =4 SR (TR TR0 SRR S AT S A | wfewe Ty @R AR TEANT TGS
Government of the People’s fgTe GO TROE, S e, i T
. ww, wWEed (BwEas) 4wt FweE oiE | waeiE
RepUbllc of BanglﬂdESh T e ﬂﬂiﬁw TEEl e «Fe WA
Office of the Chief Engineer M2 Feyfre Ffre 28|
Health Engineering Department (HED) G | TSR R e WRY | Eﬁ:‘;w,m L.50/2050-38/5¢b3, SIS

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare PR [ = r————r s

105-106, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 ST
Memo No:HED/HPNSDP/50 Bed UZHC/Tender-949/2013/529  Dated: 17/02/2014

cefersrat s efifer sifed 2309 wo (fam) fw |
Government of the People’s

. . bl | wEeiE e gey ¢ | @fs 6 B >,000/- (9F TEE) TE (ACFTSEATT), B9-
Republic of Bangladesh Amendment Notice ofaowe (o). (e, RO, S T
Dfﬁcei of th? Chief Engineer 1. Sealed tender invited vide this office Memo No. Memo TG/ GIE5 7 WG |
Hga!th Engineering Department (HED) No'HED/HPNSDP/50 Bed UZHC/Tender- S| | TEE SRR SIS 3 | BTe 2v,000/- (BT BIfF e W@ &5 Ao (fZ119),
Ministey of Hiedlih:and Farnily. Viehiare 949/2013/479, Dated: 23/01/2014 for Construction of S, S, S, "R, Froe o7 S oY
105-106, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 - . P FOT [T 22T (1-WEH/TTE BT G TG
1 ] 1
50 Bed Upazila Health Complex at Ruma Upazila in e RS Wik SRTS 23 | ST WS e
Memo No: HED/HPNSDP/NC-Bandarban/Tender-948/2013/527 Dated: 17/02/2014 Bandarban District [Package No. WP-301/SDP(PA)- o < Foor e M 2T
Am e nd ment NOti ce HED] and Manikchari Upazila in Khagrachari District Yo | | waeta wfEw/FifeTa gifer gm0 | 5 | ) e AT (Teive) @7 weE, RS, emem wa
Package No. WP-302/SDP(PA)-HED] are hereb (331 ), TR 1/, 1T
1. Sealed tender invited vide this office Memo No. HED/HPNSDP/NC- [amen dg A 5 tolloiwe: Py ] ! ¥) AT, EIAE AT, ARG qo =, ARG,
Bandarban/Tender-948/2013/481, Dated: 23/01/2014 for Construction of Nursing . - frareeie (FrareasEe sdqfesT) |
Collage at Sadar Upazila in Bandarban District Package No. WP-500/SDP(GOB)-HED a. Tender last selling date and time: 03.03.2014 NS | | e e o Ol € T | 3 | o%/o0/S0583e I (S SRR ) |
are hereby amended as follows: instead of 23.02.2014 time: 16.00hrs. 3| | W@ WIS o s e AT | ¢ | dofow/10)8%2 OIfFY §UF d3%00 AHE! AT |
a. Tender last selling date and time: 03.03.2014 instead of 23.02.2014 time: 16.00 b. Tender closing date and time: 04.03.2014 YO | FEE AN F 3 | I el () @F MET T, ARG ¢o (q368
b ?’rs.d losing date and time: 04.03.2014 instead of 24.02.2014 time: 13.00 h melpacion st el time: 1o L 38 | | VUG (41 ifed @ T : Tﬁggﬁ,m !‘1"1? j"*;ﬂ G TSI
. Tender closing date and time: 04.03. instead of 24.02. ime: 13.00 hrs. - . ® | ol < 3 |
¢. Tender opening date and time: 04.03.2014 instead of 24.02.2014 time: 14.00 hrs. & lenaerapaning:ds e dme: W5.00:014 S (ff @3 e ) Al
d. Pre-tender tender meeting will be held on 23.02.2014 time: 11.00am. instead of 24.02.2014 time: 14.00hrs. (ﬁ“" i, o urfiml jd g ﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ* B,
e. Tender shall also be received in the following office in addition to the offices as d. Pre-tender tender meeting will be held on Saisiynral M I
mention in the original IFT SI. No. 21. 23.02.2014 time: 11.00am. PR e s | wraeimas e AT B TS WiE
(Iv) @m nffth;] MEtmpnii_tan Euti;e Cnmﬁgsnsingﬁr,kRag.na..Dha%éa.h: ; 2. All other terms of conditions as laid down in the | [Ty | | weere com el Wil Sforacs srmpf Sieferes wawia ael S AeeT e el Fa A
Bfg}aka ICeé 0 e Execulive engineer, : aKka UIvVISIOn, b, Aawran baZar, Drigiﬂal IET will remain unaltered. - T €
2. Allother terms of conditions as laid down in the original IFT will remain unaltered. % Tsamendment:nalies Wil aso farm.a par} of the ﬁ@ag:‘%h{;f%]
3. This amendment notice will also form a part of the tender documents and shall be tender documents and shall be binding upon the | | fre/em-ssas(8)/20/2/s8 TS @o (zes il e
binding upon the tenderers. tenderers. fafe-v8o e, Py
Brigadier General Ahmedul Kabir Brigadier General Ahmedul Kabir
Chief Engineer Chief Engineer
eaill Health Engineering Department (HED GD-835 Health Engineering Department (HED

=

\,

L
S —

.‘.
k

e

3
LY h& r"‘ﬂ

fr.
i
J

CRIT 8 It =T T

- e

LS

R |
g

L

—

"llt"r:;'ﬂ-: -

OIS AJAR g AW

(Q9TFYTGH)

ST ATNC TFI NI ST
ARG ifege

APPLY NOW

ISPR/Army/2014/2430

33 | (B FMF Wed- BIT, BT, %Wﬁ,w(%ﬂ),w
(PIe) @ T | YRTIS W el TG TETT2T (TP @R (Tl FT*EF
A @S- BT, T, e, TR, IR 8 e |

S | WA A 8 T | Eaffe Frigeiaz witamase ISty
7Y FASS AALIH CIAIIRAT TWH WOT GITSLOD COITaeT =T, “Areficsen
Qe Aftwer (Pra-), viet eWifRarT aa oemm Rt Fate T3
ST GTAPME, A4 S0 ATI* (300 AF© JH WA TP, e
27 (Freg i) @ fadifae sifarda Tty o= 390 E | (@S
T OO A2 &Y F4 0T CIYIT G w1 0T 418

3| cﬂ;{gﬁvaﬁﬂﬁa?ﬁﬁﬂﬁnﬁl@w(%)ﬁﬁrwwwﬁ
7‘”3@‘_@ |

9| P NS AT FHMItad TS FoIw |

oF | IS et TRlee §xE” qeotw 96 AT (6T w2 IS B
g FACO A |

g | gl 39 Fiff g svw @R @@= sitaq Terifre Soe |

© | FA 2w sifam/crTel/eqre ST F9e dng wreel

Ao (Sroel Fewoia ZA 5 2re Teag 90 T[) |

B M%TWWWWWWMWWWWWI

o | @I 2t I RS A[Fe Fa-91e @6 7 (AT AT of Ffkle
AqwE T T 09.90 THFT 0 (2) Ff “APICAT s Tosifae Bz
A (FCY (SAAAEG FTOACTD 54, 51! iR Tafge 2
SfATHs F-A? (FG 7T FACS AT |

e fE=eTe

38 | TafR® #/di= ot 2¢ afele 2038 STy IWNG FHAED AR_ES
e, BIFl I Sgoe 29 | @ T @ i¥ime @ TEe S
774 | feifee “/dia Toee 0 2038 WF T FeE ffey ey tiae “fasm
2P T |

ye | RS o@rFE TE it A w1y 8 G A9 g9 2038 @F
ST HAETZ Q9TFGNRIZ, GBI GHIFRICT Sgoe 27 | @ [ @y Qi
2 VEFS ST 20T |

SR SRR 1A GREGTE asawgs W=t VISA s Master Card ===t Trust Bank Mobile Money @ St Sitaw= 2 gwi= Aesics Witaw= $acs ==Es | i w=cs
GHCEEE 02-b-AdDDDD AFS 28b-3 HUYAT o2-Bro8 oY FEHFR) =R = A2 www.joinbangladesharmy.mil.bd

AMETAYE TN T IS 2 Wb 20008

GD-847




